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This two stoyy three bay by one room frame farmhouse
c. 1860 is on a tract of land known as Pattersonville which
borders Bullin Road on the east and Roack Run Road on the
south., The house itself faces south with a east/west gable
axis.

The present main block is actually an addition to a

earlier two story two bay by one room section that serves as
a kitchen ell. The house was extended even further with a
two story west gable end addition. The irregularly shaped
frame house rests on a fieldstone and granite foundation.
The house is sheathed with both plain weatherboard siding and
novelty siding on the main block. The main roof has a medium
pitch and is covered with composition shingle. The eaves are
extended and the soffits sloped.

The south (main) elevation is a traditional three bays
across with a central entry. The heavily molded four panel
door is bordered by a single light transom and three light
sidelights. A single 2/2 sash with louvered shutters 1s found
on either side. The second floor has a central double single
pane sash windows with a bracketed and pedimented hood. The
central cross gable has a slightly arched 2/2 attic windowe
The peak to the eave is decoration with a sawn tracery ornament.
snd the peak is surmounted by a pyramidal finial. The first
floor is covered by a single story flat roofed porch with
simple chamfered posts.

The east gable end has a centrally placed 2/2 sash window
on each floor including the attic., The gable end has the same
decorative sawn bracery ornament. Due to the centrally placed
windows the brick stove stack rises against the interior hall
wall to heat the east parlor.

The north side of the 1860 block is partially covered by
what appears %o be an earlier section. The main block has an
exposed parlor window and hall door on the first floor and two
windows on the second. The door to the hall is a heavily
raised six panel door that must have been retrieved from
another house and used in this spot. The rear kitchen wing is
two bays across with an entrance in the southern of the two
bayse A shed porch covers the first floor. The kitchen wing
is detailed with similar treatment around door and windows.

The west end two story two bay by two rooms latest addition
hag two 6/6 sash on each floor of the south facade. An attic
dormer with 6/6 sash and gable roof light the attic space. This
last addition covers half of the west gable end of the main block.
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An intericr end brick stove stack is flanked by a first floor
2/2 sash windowe

The gable end of the addition has a side entrance through
a shed screened-in porch with adjacent 2/2 sash windows. The
second floor and attic are lighted by 2/2 sash also.

The first floor of the 1860 front block was the only
interior seen, It cons;sts of a traditional center hall with
a rocom to esch side, The heavily bturned newel has a flat oval
handrail and turned balusters. The widely molded door surrounds
frame four panel doors. Original labte 19th century wall paper
remains in the sast parlor along with a decoratively painted
slate mantel with arched fireplace opening. Other woodwork
in the west parlor dates from the same pericd.

The property retains three interesting farm structures.
The most typical is the 2% sbtory board and batten box frame
barn with gable bank entrance on the south side and later
dairy to the north., The barn rests on a traditional fieldstone
foundation and is covered with a tin rcof. The date Sept., 13, 1872
is recorded on a tie beam and may be the construction date,
The szves are btrimmed with a decorative fascia, Six panse
windows light the attic and a double 6/6 sash windows light the
projecting entrance bay.

Directly east of the barn is a two level combination
fieldstone carriage house, workshop, dairy, and probable
slaughter house. The structure faces south with a north/socuth
gable orientation. The soubth elevation has two sets of double
doors separated by a granite post., The second floor is lighted
by double 6/6 sash windows. The saves to the slate roof are
extended and decorated with ornamental fascia.

The east side hag a second level enbtrance to the workshop
which occupies the entire second floor, An adjacent 6{6 sash
permits light through the east wall, The west has other 6/6
sash that light the workshop above. Six pane sash light the
spaces below the workshop., A brick chimney stack rises out of
the west end to serve as a heat source for the workshop and
slaughter house, The north side is a full 2% storys since
the structure is built into a2 slight downward slope towards
the spring. The first floor has two board doors which allow
access into the first floor rooms., The esstern room has an

open spring while the western room has a corner fireplsace.

Both doors open oub te concrete floor which slopes toward the
spring. The second floor has a central 6/6 sash window and the
attic 1lluminated by a six pane window,

Further east and directly behind the house is a two level
meat house of semi-coursed fieldstone construction with a
medium sloped gable roof., Entrance to the second level meatb
house is gained through the board door on the south side. An
tericr step pubts the smoking rcom on a highser level than the

sentrance. Anothe hoard door entrance 1s ?%cated in the west wall
and allows access o the space below for storage.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Francis Marion Rawlings owned +this complex along with
198% acres in 1877. He is listed on the Lake, Griffing, and

Stevenson patron list list as aCecil County farmer.

The

present farmhouse is a traditional one found throughout the
county. The outbuildings especially';‘e combination carriage
house, workshop, spring house, etce. dﬁ/ unususal multiple
burpose structuresof well laid local fieldstone. One unusual
feature of the house is the surviving wallpaper in the east
parlor that hasn't been altered egegot/ ferZalpatcR since it was
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NAME / TITLE
Paul B/ Touart

ORGANIZATION DATE
Cecil County Committee 11/05/81
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Cecil CoiuntyiCponrthouse 398-0200

CITY OR TOWN STATE

Ellkion Maryvland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created

by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,
1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-

ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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CE-1222

Rawlings Farm

Near Woodlawn, Cecil County
Outbuilding - carriage House
(workshop)

North elevation

Photographer - Paul Touart, 1979
NEG /MHT
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Rawlings Farm

Near Woodlawn, Cecil County
Outbuilding - Hearth for washhouse
Photographer - Paul Touart, 1979
Neg /MHT
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Rawlings Farm

Near Woodlawn, Cecil County
Corn Crib - South Elevation
Photographer - Paul Touart, 1979
Neg /MHT
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Rawlings Farm

Near Woodlawn, Cecil County
Wash house interior
Photographer - Paul Touart, 1979
Neg /MHT
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Rawlings Farm

Near Woodlawn, Cecil County
North elevation of carriage house
Photographer - Payl Touart, 1979
Neg/MHT
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Rawlings Farm

Near Woodlawn, Cecil County

East elevation of carriage house
Photographer - Paul Touart, 1979
Neg /MHT
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Rawlings Farm
Near Woodlawn, Cecil County

Smoke house
Photographer — Paul Touart, 1979

Neg /MHT




